Levesque, Jennifer

From: Espinosa, Kim

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 11:27 AM

To: Levesque, Jennifer; Tresidder, John

Cc: McBride, Scott; Gates, Taylor

Subject: FW: Quiet Zone re trains from Loughborough and Bear Creek by the new homes in Devonwood
Village

This came in for Planning Commission tonight but it sounds more like ARPA to me...wanted to pass it along.
--Kim

From: planningweb <planningweb@cityofmerced.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 11:23 AM

Cc: Espinosa, Kim <ESPINOSAK@cityofmerced.org>; Lane, Victoria <LaneV@cityofmerced.org>; McBride, Scott
<McBrideS@cityofmerced.org>; Madayag, Kimberly <MadayagK@cityofmerced.org>

Subject: FW: Quiet Zone re trains from Loughborough and Bear Creek by the new homes in Devonwood Village

Good morning Commissioners,

| just spoke to the resident below and she asked that | read the email below into the record during the oral
communications portion of the agenda.

Thank you,

Taylor Gates
Administrative Assistant |
City of Merced

Planning Department
678 W. 18th Street
Merced, CA 95340
gatest@cityofmerced.org
209-385-6954

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 12:08 AM

To: planningweb <planningweb@cityofmerced.org>

Cc: Serratto, Matthew <serrattom@cityofmerced.org>

Subject: Quiet Zone re trains from Loughborough and Bear Creek by the new homes in Devonwood Village

Dear Planning Commissioner:

Please consider using part of the 56M funds that Merced received to put in place a quiet zone from 10 pm to 7 am
regarding the trains that run along Loughborough and Bear Creek. They run all night long blaring their horns that we
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home owners here at the new development “Devonwood Village” just cannot sleep. Lack of sleep brings on so many
health problems and we are all having a hard time getting up in the morning to go to our jobs. Please help us and let us
know what we can do to make this happen. Thank you for your time.

Respectfully,

Diana Villa

Sent from my iPhone
[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Merced -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you
are sure the content is safe.]





